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The following shall be read in conjunction with and shall form an integral part of the Bid and 
resulting Contract documents.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Questions and Answers  
 
Q3:  a) How many Senators are paid today and of that, how many are Active and Retired 

Senators?  
b) Are there any other employees who will be paid by the new pay system?  If yes, how 
many? 
c) What is payment frequency of active and retired (if different)?   

 
A3: a) We currently have two list; one for Senators and one for retired Senators and surviving 

spouses. Maximum paid active Senators is 105 (that number will not change).  
b) The average number of retired senators/surviving spouses is about 145, depending on 
retirements and deaths.  No other employees will be added to this pay system.  
c) Both active and retired senators are paid monthly.  

 
 
Q4: International bank account:  Do you have any examples of international banks? We want 

to ensure we'll be able to deposit to those accounts.   
 
A4: Our current system does not allow for international deposits however, there could be a 

need in the future. We are exploring possibilities with this RFI. 
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